FES

BERGIN WASTE DISPOSAL LTD.
- BALLAGHADERREEN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
- . BALLAGHADERREEN, CO. ROSCOMMON
/ TEL: 094-9860807 FAX: 094-9860878
/ EPA WASTE LICENCE NO: W0163-01

John Gibbons e T
Office of Environmental Enforcement IECHIDIE
Environmental Protection Agency
John Moore Road ,
Castlebar
Co. Mayo

28t April 2010 R @

Installation of Wood Shredder

Dear Mr. Gibbons, Q}&?‘
Ov‘@
Due to the growth of our business, Bergin Waste Dispggamd., Waste Licence no. W0163-01 is
seeking approval to relocate the wood shredder to the @gé’\rth side of the site on the concrete hard-
standing area (approximately 80’ x 80’) within the g@\@extended area of the site which was approved
in April 2006. The drainage from this hard-stan,gﬁig* rea is diverted to the foul water system.
&
$)
We will not be changing our waste activiti%;s\“ic%ﬁ‘ried out at the facility in any way, and we do not
require an increase in the waste acceptancg quantities as we were well within our maximum tonnage
allowance per annum for the facility in 2\@0°9.

We are seeking this relocation to inig??ove the processing capacity for our shredded wood. The wood

shredder would be in operation approximately once a week. We have discussed all other options but

see no alterative but to seek a change to our existing licence that will allow the processing of wood
« this new location.

In addition to the wood processing we are also using the area for temporary storage of waste prior to
sorting within the facility itself. This material is all contained in skips or bins and in most cases is
covered. No material in this area with the exception of the timber is stored on the ground and all
storage is strictly temporary.

We seek permission from the agency to process & store material in this new area as listed above and
await your instruction as to the best and most cost effective method of implementing this change.
Once we have received your instruction as to the process which needs to be followed, we assure you
this will be given our immediate attention and will be submitted to you as a priority.

Yours sincerely,

pp Ana Chocke
CAMPBELL FINNIE
FACILITY MANAGER
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